



SSD 7036 - MOD 2
EF15/9127, EF15/15700, DOC17/124978-01



Mr Alexander Grierson
Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Attention: Alexander Grierson

Dear Mr Grierson

Coraki Quarry SSD 7036 - MOD 2

Thank you for your email dated 21 February 2017 seeking comment on the proposed modification to SSD 7036 for Coraki Quarry at Coraki. It is noted that your correspondence refers to a proposed variation of Schedule 2, Condition 9 to allow an increase the maximum number of laden trucks despatched from the site at a maximum of 31 per hour (from the current approved rate of 21 per hour). We note also that the application is accompanied by a noise and dust assessment and a traffic impact assessment.

It is noted that impacts of changed traffic arrangements are primarily matters for consideration by the Council.

Based on the information provided, the EPA has no objection to this modification.

Should you require any further information, please contact Janelle Bancroft on 6640 2513.

Yours sincerely

GRAEME BUDD
Head Environmental Management Unit – North Coast
Environment Protection Authority

- 3 MAR 2017